From: WKU Faculty Staff <kelly.scott@wku.edu>
Date: Thursday, August 4, 2016 at 9:42 AM

To: Staff-All <Staff-All@wku.edu>

Subject: Kelly Scott for Staff Council

Hello WKU Staff,

My name is Kelly Scott and I am running for Staff Council in the Professional Non-faculty category. I am a WKU graduate
with an M.A. in Organizational Leadership and a B.A. in Advertising. I have worked at WKU since 2008 and I am currently
the Communications Coordinator for Potter College.

I look forward to representing WKU staff and help improve the quality of our campus community and working life at
WKU. We have quite a few challenges ahead and [ would like the opportunity to be a part of a team that cares by listening
and responding to the ideas and opinions of staff members.

[ appreciate your consideration and your vote next Tuesday, August 9, 2016. Thank you for your support!

Thank you,

Kelly Scott | Communications Coordinator
Western Kentucky University

Potter College of Arts & Letters

kelly.scott@wku.edu | 270-745-4375
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